
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: Net&Sys Co.,LTD., FCC ID:P3K-MNG2000, AN01T1678

Q1: Revised the test report. It was included the simulation system.
    See 'Test Conditions' pages.

Q2 : Removed clamp-on type ferrite cores.
     In these days, all our standard desktop PCs(10EA) are operated
     without ferrite cores.

Q3 : It was wrong description for 'Test Program'. The other desktop
     PC means 'simulation system' located in outside test area.

Q4 : Please see remade test setup photos.

I attached revised test report and test setup photos as pdf files.

Best regards.

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2001 9:19 PM
To: 'hckim@ist.re.kr'
Subject: FW: Net&Sys Co.,LTD., FCC ID:P3K-MNG2000, AN01T1678

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2001 9:17 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Net&Sys Co.,LTD., FCC ID:P3K-MNG2000, AN01T1678

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Pleae provide External PC peripherals and host computer used during
the final compliance tests.  Information should include Device type,
manufacturer name, model no/name, FCC compliance information ( FCC ID or DoC) .

Question #2: Two clamp-on type ferrite core were added to mouse and keyboard at
PC connector end.  You can not modify the certified device during the
certification tests.  Please redo the tests with unmodified support peripherals.

Question #3: In order to comply Section 11.2 of ANSI C63.4, one additional
peripheral should be used during the final radiated and conducted emission
tests.

Question #4: While redo the radiated and conducted emission tests, please make
sure to position the keyboard in front of monitor and all other peripherals
should be separated by 10 cm.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information



within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


